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WI-0007 2012-08-21 01

Southwest elevation (note modern hyphen and
1 % story addition in foreground)

Elizabeth Hughes

W1-0007_2012-08-21 02

South elevation

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007_2012-08-21 03

North elevation

Elizabeth Hughes

WI1-0007 2012-08-21 04

South elevation with cemetery in foreground

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007_2012-08-21_05

Eight panel door on main block, south
elevation

Elizabeth Hughes

WI1-0007_2012-08-21 06

Southwest parlor interior

Elizabeth Hughes

WI1-0007_2012-08-21 07

Northwest parlor interior

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21_08

Central hall, looking north

Elizabeth Hughes

WI1-0007_2012-08-21 09

Great Room on east end of main block

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 10

Central hall baluster

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 11

Central hall baluster at landing

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007_2012-08-21_12

Southwest second floor bedroom

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 13

Northeast second floor bedroom

Elizabeth Hughes
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WI-0007 2012-08-21 14

Second floor baluster detail

Elizabeth Hughes

W1-0007 2012-08-21 15

West gable end of main block with modern
hyphen and addition in foreground

Elizabeth Hughes

W1-0007_2012-08-21_16

First floor interior (originally the west parlor)
of c. 1800 two-story wing which was formerly
attached to the west end of the main block of
Long Hill. This wing is has been relocated for
use as a guest cottage and sits the northwest
comner of the property.

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 17

Baluster in hall of c. 1800 two story wing

|

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 18

Second floor interior (originally west bedroom)
of c. 1800 two-story wing

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007 2012-08-21 19

Outbuilding adjacent to relocated ¢. 1800 wing

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007_2012-08-21 20

Entrance drive to Long Hill, facing south

Elizabeth Hughes

WI1-0007_2012-08-21 21

Hand hewn floor joists of main block of Long
Hill

Elizabeth Hughes

WI-0007_2012-08-21 22

Hand hewn floor joist of main block of Long
Hill

Elizabeth Hughes
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DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
_ ] Excellent [} Good (] Foir {T] Deteriorated ) Ruins (7] Unexposed
{DITION (Check One) (Check Ons)
O Altered (x Unoltered ] Moved X Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Situated on the north bank of Wetipguin Creek, approxi-
mately one mile southeast of Wetipqguin, is Long Hill. Over-
looking the river the south side is five bays wide. The
eight panel.door, with a plain frame and surmounted by a
four-light transom, is in the center bay although not in the
center of the wall. Each of the remaining four bays has

a narrow nine over nine light window with three-panel shutters|

The plain window frames reflect the simplicity of'the doorway.
Directly above each opening, in the steep gable roof, is

a padimented dormer with six over six light sash. Along

the ronof edge is a simple wood cornice with block modillions.
The wall is covered with beaded clapboard. The house sits

on a brick foundation laid in Flemish bond. The majority

of the exterior of the house is, with the exception of the
roof covering, original.

The east end is two bays wide and constructed of brick
laid in Flemish bond. Near the corners are two narrow nine
over nine light windows which emphasize the verticality of
the end. Between the first and second stories is a two-Course
belt in Flemish bond with glazed headers. Paralleling the
edges of the roof is a row of glazed headers which continues
norizontally across the inside end chimney which has a cor-
beled cap. Beneath the north window is the entrance to the
cellar.

The north side is four bays wide with the door in the
third bay from the east. There is a narrow nine over nine
light window with three panel shutters in each of the two
eastern bays. Along these bays is a newer porch with four
doric columns and rests on a brick foundation. Above each
window door in these bays is a pedimented dormer with six
over six light windows. The west bay projects forming a
-catslide roof and is equal to the two bays on the opposite
facade. Centered in this bay is a window identical to the .,
others. There is also a simple, wood cornice with block
modillions. The walls on the north side are covered with
beaded clapboard.

The west gable is brick laid in Flemish bond. Echoing
the outline of the catslide rocif are rows of glazed headers.
There is a two course belt above the first story and a small,

# sezmental arch window partially obscurred by the addition.
Thi's edd al3o has an inside end chimney with corbeled cap.

The two-story wing to the west is an early addition
(c. 1800). It is two bays wide by two deep and is covered
with beaded clapboard on all three sides. The north side

1L has a catslide rcof. On this side there is a door in the

east bay and a six over six light windcw in the west bay.

The west end has an exterior chimney with Victorian
style cap between the two bays. It is laid in common bond.
Seven rows of stretchers to one of headers. The two windows
cn the first floor, one in each bay, have six over six lights

{See contipuation sheet No. 1)
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{J Censervation {71 Muesic I} Transportotion
S_T.ﬁ_.-:‘4>ﬂr OF SIGNIFICANCE~

Long Hill is architecturally significant because it
is an essentially untouched Maryland dwelling, dating from
the second half of the eighteenth century, with excellent
origiral pana=lling and a simple elegance which is striking.
The house darives historical significance from its long
association with the Dashiell family, several of whom took
an active part in the affairs of the colony.

James Dashiell, Sr., who purchased the 310-acre tract
called Long Hill from Samuel Jackson in 16717, was, in addi-
tion to being a genitleman farmer, a surveyvor of highways,

a justice for civil affairs and a member of the Lower House
of the Marvland Asszmbly from Somerset County. He also
served as a customs officer and was a signer of the "Lord
Baltimore Declaration” of 1682, which was "signad Ly twantyv-

five of the leading members of the Church of thlaﬂu in
the Province oif Maryland, in testimony of their iwpartiality,
in administering the government of the Province, to Protes-

tants as well as Roman Catholics.”

The 1783 tax assessment for Somerset County3

indicates

. that John Stewart {(son of Rebescca Stewart Dashiell) owned
-2 130-acre tract called Long Hill, in Wanticoke Hundred.
; John Stewart was the vrobable builder of Long Hill, perhaps 5
- at the time of his marriage to his first cousin Elizabeth |
. Dashiell, in 1767. Active in Maryland politics, he was a ’
| signer of the Proclamation of the Freemean of Hi?ylund on July
c 26, 1775, and on= of the Justices of the Peace wnho formed
t
i lsomarset County Land Records, Hall of Records, Lnnavolis,
. Marvland. Samuzl Jackson, planter, arrived in Somerset Countv
. L from Virginia in 1561 and in 1658 300 acres of a tract callad!
v !uOngglll wverae survovad for him.
“ZGuénmin J. Dazhiell, cd., Dashioll Family Tocords
(Bo2lict H RIS - published by the an thor, 1935y vol. [';.-Tm DT, 800,
Siiconico County was erecced in 182567 by the General

¥

|

\szembliy of Maryland from sections of hZoth Scumerssat and i
) 1

|

t

, Worcsz countizs. Tax and lund records pa2rtaining Lo Long
PoHiIlL ovavd 557 found with the Somarsobt County
' records at tl : >cords in Annapolis.

{2 concinuation sheeb Jo. 1
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Long Hill
£7 DESCRIPTION, continued

ile those directly above in the gable have four over four
ights. All have very simple frames.
The south side of the wing has two doors in the first
story and two windows, two over two lights, directly above
in the second story. A screened porch extends across the
first storv. -

The central hall separates the Great Room on the east
from the two rooms on the west. The southwest parlor has a
corner fireplace with brick surround. The fireplace wall is
complately panelled as is the west wall. BAbove the fireplace-
are four tiers of rectangular panels, on the largest of which
is a painted scene executed around the 1930's. The remaining
walls have panelled wainscot. Surrounding the room is a
simple cornice with dentil molding. The plain door frames
are pegged at the top corners.

Full panelling, with twentieth century painted graining,
adorns the central hall including the soffit of the stairs.
A fine dentil molding forms the cornice which continues along
the soffit. There is a large triangular panel on the side of
the stairway. Several small panels on the east and west
walls have painted scenes.

Just north of the house is an interesting outbuilding.
Constructed of planked logs, it has dovetail joints at the
corners. Already missing its roof, it is rapidly deteriorating.

#8 SIGNIFICANCE, continued

county courts during the organization of the state government
in 1777. Commissioned in July of 1778, he served as Colonel
of the Salisbury Battalion and was one of the four men from
the Somerset County delegation to sign the ratification of
the Constitution at the state convention in 1788. His tomb-
stone at Long Hill bears the inscription "Here lies buried
Colonel John Stewart of Revolutionary War fame."

The tax record for 1798 lists Alexander Stewart (the
scn o; Johp Stewart) as the owner and occupant of & one-
story'wood dwelling house, 68 feet by 20 feet, in good repair
on Tipkin Creek in Nanticoke Hundred. There was also a cook
house, milk house, smoke house, stable, carriage house, and
poultry house, assessed at a total of $750.4

Long Hill is now in the possession of the Hambury family,
who have had almost continuous cwnership since 1884, when
Thomas Hamburv bought it from Dr. Cadmus Dashiell.

3

X =

) Federal Divect Tax Assessment for Somerset County, 17398.
!all of Records, Annapolis, Maryland. ’

GPO ¢21-724
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LATITUDE AHD LANGITUOL COOMDINA f IS [ LATITUDFE ANC LONGIT IDE dOORDINATES
DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROCEKNTY DEFINING Thu L TLH POINI OF A PROPERTY
- o - ] R,_,,. ) oF LESS THAN TEN ACRES 1
CORNER _ LATITLL_D_E o LONGITUDE LATITUDE LONGITUDE
Degvees Minutes Seconds ] Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW 38° 19" 29" |75 °50 27 - ° ’ ' ° ’ "
[~} » - » "
NE 38" 19 52 .75 °50 ‘01
(-] v » (<] * »
SE 38" 19 30 75 49 '51
w1 399 19' 15 135 °59 ‘g9 - —L— E
APPROXIMATE ACREAGE GF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 79 acres -
JLIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES ]
STATE: T T CODE | COUNTY conr
STATE: T CODE COUNTY: couot
STATE: CODE COUNTY: - CODE
o~ STATE: CODE | counTy: CODE
11 FORM PREPARED BY -
NAME AND TITLE:
Lois Snyderman and Ann Hill e . ]
SroaniZATioN T"“July, 1974
Maryland Historical Trust L ~_ lJuly, 1973
STREET AND NUMB'ER:
2525 Riva Road . o _ A .
CITY OR TOWN: STATE CcCOD:
. e
Annapolis Maryland 24

"
112.

STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION

NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

»

As the Jdesipnated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1960 (Public law
RG-665). 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the c-iteria and procedures set
‘forth by the National Park Service. The recommended

%cvel of Wignificance of this nomination is:

Officer

Date

October 21, 1974

National {7] State [) Local (7]
!
Name o S
Arthur C. Townsend
Tle State Historic Preservatian

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Prescrvation

Date

ATTEST:
Keeper of of The National Re dister
Date
fe U.S. LOVERNIMENT P91 NG GFFICE . 1973 7.9-147 1442 3-
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-catslide roof and is egual to the two bays on the opposite
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SCRIBE THE FRESENT AND ORIGINAL (I known) PHYSICAL AFFEASENCE T T

Situated on the north bank of Wetipguin Creek, approxi-
mately cone mile scutheast of ¥Wetipguin, is Long Kill. Over-
looking the river *he south side ig five ravs wide. The
eignt panel. door, with a plain frame znd cnrmounted by a
four-light transom, is in the center bzv although not in the
centzr of the wall. Fach oI the remzining four bays has
@ NAarrCowW ning ovsar nine light window with thrze-panesl shuttersd
The plain window frames reflect the simplicity of 'the doorway.
Directly above esach opening, in the stesp gable roof, is
a p2dimented dormer with six over six light sash. Zlong
the roor edge is a simple wood cornice with block modillicns.
The wall is covered with bzaded clapboard. The housz sits
on a brick foundation laid in Flemish bond. The majority
of ithsz exterior of the house is, with the exception of the
roof covering, original.

Tha east end is two bays wide and cornstructad of brick
laid in Flemish bond. Near the corners are twoO narrow nine
over nine light windows which emphasize the verticality of
the eﬂd.Between the first and second stories is a two-Ccurse
belt in Flemish bond with glazed headers. aralleling the
edgas of the rYoof is a row of glazed headers which continues

the
horizontally across the inside end chimney which has a cor-
beled cap. Beneath the north window is the entrance to the
cellar.

The north side is four bays wide with the door in the
third bay from the east. There is a narrow nine over nine
light window wi _h three panel shutters in each of the two
eastern bays. long these bays is a newer porch with four
doric columns and rests on a brick foundation. Above each
window door in these bays is a pedimented dormer with six
over six light windows. The west bay projects forming a

facade. Centersd in this bay is a window identical to the .
others. There is also a simple, wood cornice with block

modillions. The walls on the north side are covered with
beaded clapboard.

The west gable is brick laid in Flemish bend. Echoing
the ocutline of the catslide focf are rows of glazed headers.
There is a two course belt above the first sLoL} and a small,
segmental arch windcow partiallv obscurred by the addition.
This end also has an inside end chimney with corbeled cap.

The two-story wing to the west is an early addition
(c. 1800). It is two bays wide by two deep and ig covered
with beaded clapboard-on all three sides. The north side
has a catslide rcof. On this side there is a door in the
east bay and a six over six light windew in the west bay.

The west end has an exterior chimney with Victorian
style cap between ths two bays. It is laid in cciwnon bond.
Seven rows of stretchers to one of headers. The two windows
ocn the first floor, one in each bay, have six over six lights
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rNumuer sl entries)
Zong Hill
=7 DESCRIPLIO.], COI: i nuad

I the ca
v frames.
e de the wing has two Qoors in the Zirst

story and two winiow:, two over two lights, directly above
in the second story. i scresned porch extends across the
first storv. )

The Cvn;ra1 hal, separates the Great Room on the east
from the two rooms oy the west. The southwest parlor has a
corner Iireplace wity brick surround. The fireplace wall is
completely panelled ;5 is the west wall. Zbove the fireplace
are four tiers of restangular panels, on the largest of which
is a painted scene €:ecuted arourd the 1930's. The remaining
walls have panelled vainscot. Surrounding the voom is a
simple cornice with Jentil molding. The plain door Irames
are pec gad at the A_O;. cornars.

Full ranelling, with twentisth century painted graining,
adorns the central 7311 including the soffit of the stairs.
A fine dentil moldiry forms the cornice which continues along
the soffit. There i3 a large triangular panel on the side of
the stairway. Severs]l small panels on the east and west

walls have painted s-aznesg.
Just north of t e house is an interesting outbuilding.

Constructed of plankad logs, it has dovetail joints at the

corners. Already Misging its roof, it is rapidly deteriorating.

%8 SIGNIFICANCE, continued

?oun?y courts during the organization of the state government
in 1777. CO-m’SS‘Oﬁsd in July of 1778, he served as Colonel
o©f the Salisbury Ba*t:zalion and was one of the four men from
E?e Somef?ft County 3delegation to sign the ratification of
the CO~5LLLJ*’OP at ‘h° state convention in 1788. His ton
stone at Long Hill ksars the inscription "Here lies buried
Colonel JODR Stewart of Revolutionary wWar fame.'

The tzx

R
recorC for 17
B

scnn O0f John Stewar:t) ag
(-

798 lists ARlexander Stewart (the
he owner ané occupant of a2 one-

story wood GV°11‘19 nouse, 68 feet by 20 feet, in good repair

on Tipkin Creek in Yanticoke Hundred. There was also a cook
house, milk house, si;cke house , stable, carriage house, and
poultry house, asse~oad at a total of 57'0 4 :
Long Hill is n7y in the possession of the Hambury family,

who have had almost cont;nuous ownership since 1884, when
Thomas Hambury bough: it from Dr. Cadmus Dashiell.

Sl < ~ - v
. retceral Direct Tax Assessment for Somerset County, 17S58.
Eall of Pecords, Anr

- T+ 7=+ ©s, Ahhapolis, Maryland.

J

GPO £21.722
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WI-7 Long Hill Farm
Wetipquin, Wicomico County
Early photograph of 18th c meat
house, now disassembled and at
Pemberton Hall.

Photo Courtesy of Robert McFarlin




LONG HILL FARM Wicomico County
Early 20th century

Original photograph in the possession of
Mrs., Yohn K. Mount
Bruff House
P.0.Box 814
St. Michaels, Md. 21663

Copy photogaph on file in vertical files at
Maryland Historical Trust
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